# University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

# Finding Aid - John Zubek fonds (MSS 85 (A1992-022, A1995-023))

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.1 Printed: November 15, 2019 Language of description: English

University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections 330 Elizabeth Dafoe Library Winnipeg Manitoba

Canada R3T 2N2

Telephone: 204-474-9986

Fax: 204-474-7913

Email: archives@umanitoba.ca

http://umanitoba.ca/libraries/archives/

http://umlarchives.lib.umanitoba.ca/index.php/john-zubek-fonds

# John Zubek fonds

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	5
Access points	6
Series descriptions	6
, PUBLISHED JOURNAL ARTICLES & CORRESPONDENCE,	6
, PAPERS PRESENTED AT CONFERENCES, 1965-1973	9
, NOTES TO ZUBEK'S SPEECHES & INTERVIEW [19-?]-1973,	10
, CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING BOOKS 1964-1972,	10
, ARTICLES & REVIEWS OF ZUBEK'S WORK, 1959-1974	11
, ZUBEK'S RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE, 1959-1964	12
, RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE, 1965-1974	12
, ZUBEK'S RESEARCH NOTES, 1948-1950	12
, ZUBEK'S EXAMS, 1952-1962	13
, CORRESPONDENCE WITH RESEARCH FUNDING BODIES, 1953-1973	13
, DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS, 1964-1973	14
, ASSESSMENTS OF DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS, 1963-1972	14
, UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES GRANT, 1964-1967	15
, CORRESPONDENCE WITH UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES, 1963-1967	15
, CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING NOMINATIONS & LETTERS OF REFERENCE,	
1955-1974	15
, ZUBEK'S REFEREED COMMENTS ON ARNHOFF RESEARCH,	16
, CANADIAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION, 1973 -1974	16
, FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY CORRESPONDENCE, 1961-1974	17
, CLIFFORD J. ROBSON AWARD, 1970-1974	17
, JOHN J. ZUBEK MEMORIAL AWARD, 1972-1974	17
, PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES, 1958-1970	18
, ZUBEK'S BOOK: HUMAN DEVELOPMENT,	18
MSS 85 (A1992-022, A1995-023)-PC 88, PHOTOGRAPH COLLECTION, 1954-1966	19

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of Manitoba Archives & Special Collections

**Title:** John Zubek fonds

**ID:** MSS 85 (A1992-022, A1995-023)

PC [alternative]: 88

**Date:** 1952-1974 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 5 m of textual records, 34 photographs.

**Dates of creation,** Finding aid created by Lewis St. George Stubbs (1993). Encoded by revision and deletion: Julianna Trivers (August 2002). Revised by N. Courrier (November

2019).

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

John P. Zubek was born in Trnovec, Czechoslovakia on 10 March 1925. He immigrated to Canada at the age of five with his parents. After his early education in Grand Forks, British Columbia. Zubek completed his B.A.in Psychology in 1946 graduating with first class honours from the University of British Columbia. In 1948 he received a Masters in Social Psychology from the University of Toronto. From 1948-1950 Zubek was an instructor in Psychology at Johns Hopkins University in Baltimore from where he received his Ph.D. in 1950 graduating Phi Betta Kappa.

Zubek then joined the Psychology Department at McGill University in the fall of 1950. During his three years at McGill as assistant professor, Zubek published eight articles on such widely divergent topics as the cerebral cortex and locomotor activity in rats to a genetic of Doukhobors' attitudes.

In 1953 Zubek joined the faculty of the University of Manitoba as a full professor and chairman of the Department of Psychology. a post he held for the next eight years. In 1954 he and P.A. Solberg coauthored the book Human Development (New York: McGraw-Hill, 1954) an advanced textbook treating the development and decline, throughout the lifespan, of the nervous system, glands, physical structure, senses, learning and thinking processes, emotions, beliefs, attitudes and personality. The following year he authored the Laboratory Manual in Introductory Psychology, a textbook consisting of 25 student-oriented experiments. He also published fifteen articles. In 1959 he added Directorship of the Sensory Deprivation Laboratory to his workload.

Dr. Zubek did not limit his activities to the University of Manitoba. He served two terms as a member of the Associate Committee on Experimental Psychology for the National Research Council of Canada from 1955 to 1961. He also served two terms, from 1958 to 1964 as a member of the Human Resources Scientific Advisory Committee for the Defence Research Board of Canada. Zubek was a member of Directors of the Canadian Psychological Association from 1956 to 1958.

In 1961 Dr. Zubek turned his attention solely to research. His new position as Research Professor reduced his teaching load to only one class. In the next thirteen years he wrote or edited four more books. One

of them, Sensory Deprivation: Fifteen Years of Research (New York: Appleton-Century-Crofts, 1969), consists of chapters written by eight of the leading investigators in the field. The book gives some 1,300 references to articles in journals and government technical reports, many of which were published in foreign languages. Zubek also published another 50 articles during this period, many of which were published, in foreign journals.

Zubek and his associates received prestigious research grants to further their work. The National Research Council provided six years of funding (1968-1974) at \$13,200 per annum for research on the effects of prolonged sensory deprivation. The same funding body provided a development grant of \$110,000 in 1968 to establish a centre for research in sensory deprivation at the University of Manitoba. Furthermore, from 1959 to 1974 the Defence Research Board provided operating grants of \$15,000-21,000 for additional sensory deprivation research. Between 1964-1967 Zubek received a \$100,000 from the United States Public Health Service.

Dr. Zubek was made a Fellow of the Canadian Psychological Association in 1967. He was the recipient of the Clifford J. Robson Distinguished Psychologist in Manitoba Award bestowed by the Manitoba Psychological Society in 1973. The same year, Manitoba's research in sensory deprivation was listed among the 30 major achievements in Canadian science and technology.

Dr. Zubek died suddenly on 22 August 22 1974 at the age of 49. His academic legacy includes six books and over eighty articles. He helped to establish two awards for academic excellence. The John J. Zubek Award, named for his father, has been presented to younger staff members at the University of Manitoba for excellence in research and scholarship. The purpose of the award is to accord public recognition and provide encouragement to younger professors who show promise of gaining prominence in their fields. Zubek was also responsible for establishing the Clifford J. Robson Award in the memory of his friend Dr. Robson from the Department of Psychology at the University of Winnipeg. The award is for teaching excellence at the University of Winnipeg.

# **Custodial history**

The sixteen boxes of material that contain the remnants of Dr. Zubek's academic career were discovered beneath the sensory deprivation chamber in the Psychology Department. Dr. Al Pressey of the Psychology Department was responsible for pointing out the value of the collection to the Department of Archives and Special Collections. Dr. Richard Bennett, University Archivist, along with Professor Pressey and Professor Barry Ferguson, transported the material to the University Archives. Funding for the processing of the collection was made available by the Faculty of Arts, the Department of Psychology, the University of Manitoba Libraries, and Dr. Pressey.

# Scope and content

The Zubek Collection arrived at the Department of Archives and Special Collections in sixteen boxes. Roughly half of the material consisted of raw data results from various psychological tests Profesor Zubek administered to candidates in the sensory deprivation program. While significant to Dr. Zubek and his colleagues during their tests, this material held little archival significance. Of far more permanent value are his notes, rough copies and correspondence with many editors of learned journals in which he published. There is considerable correspondence between Zubek and the many funding bodies that he approached for capital. The collection is also rich in correspondence and related materials from other scholars, associations, and organizations like NATO that funded his research. Press clippings,

both laudatory and highly critical of Zubek's research, have been maintained as have his books and correspondence commenting on papers that he presented at international conferences. While in short supply, there are photographs documenting sensory deprivation experiments.

# **Notes**

#### Title notes

#### Arrangement

This collection is organized into 22 series.

PUBLISHED JOURNAL ARTICLES & CORRESPONDENCE\*

PAPERS PRESENTED AT CONFERENCES 1965-1973

NOTES TO ZUBEK'S SPEECHES & INTERVIEW [19-?]-1973

CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING BOOKS 1964-1972

ARTICLES & REVIEWS OF ZUBEK'S WORK 1959-1974

**ZUBEK'S RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE 1959-1964** 

**RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE 1965-1974** 

**ZUBEK'S RESEARCH NOTES 1948-1950** 

**ZUBEK'S EXAMS 1952-1962** 

CORRESPONDENCE WITH RESEARCH FUNDING BODIES 1953-1973

DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS 1964-1973

ASSESSMENTS OF DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS 1963-1972

UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES GRANT 1964-1967

CORRESPONDENCE WITH UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 1963-1967

CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING NOMINATIONS & LETTERS OF REFERENCE 1955-1974

ZUBEK'S REFEREED COMMENTS ON ARNHOFF RESEARCH

CANADIAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION 1973 -1974

FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY CORRESPONDENCE 1961-1974

CLIFFORD J. ROBSON AWARD 1970-1974

JOHN J. ZUBEK MEMORIAL AWARD 1972-1974

PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 1958-1970

**ZUBEK'S BOOK: HUMAN DEVELOPMENT** 

PHOTOGRAPH COLLECTION (PC 88)

#### **Restrictions on access**

Some personal material is restricted, please consult the archives for further information.

# Finding aids

A finding aid can be downloaded from the fonds-level description by clicking on the "Download' link under "Finding Aid" on the right hand side of the screen.

# Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

<u>Level of detail</u>: Partial <u>Status description</u>: Draft

# **Access points**

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

# **Series descriptions**

# PUBLISHED JOURNAL ARTICLES & CORRESPONDENCE

Scope and content:

Co-authors are not mentioned

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Curriculum Vitae			MSS 085,
				Box 0001 File
				0001
	File - "The Doukhobors: A Genetic Study	1952		MSS 085,
	on Attitudes"			Box 0001 File
				0002
	File - "Studies in Somesthesis 2. Role	1952		MSS 085,
	of Somatic Sensory 1 & 2 in Roughness			Box 0001 File
	Discrimination in the Cat"			0003
	File - "Studies in Somesthesis 3. Role of	1952		MSS 085,
	Somatic Areas 1 & 2 in the Acquisition			Box 0001 File
	of Roughness Discrimination in the Rat"			0004
	File - "Role of the Cerebral Cortex in	1953-1954		MSS 085,
	Temperature Discrimination in the Rat"			Box 0001 File
				0005
	File - "Effects of Glutamic Acid on the	1956-1958		MSS 085,
	Learning Ability of Bright & Dull Rats"			Box 0001 File
				0006

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11775 (25)		
	File - "The Effects of Age on Critical Thinking Ability"	1958	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0007
	File - "The Effect of Age on the Intellectual Performance of Mental Defectives"	1959-1960	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0008
	File - "The Effects of Age on Factorially "Pure" Mental Abilities"	1959-1960	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0009
	File - "A Technique of Intermittent Stimulation for Measurement of Tactual Sensitivity: Apparatus and Preliminary Results." & "Discriminatory Ability of Various Skin Areas as Measured by a Technique of Intermittent Stimulation"	1959-1960	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0010
	File - "Perceptual Changes after Prolonged Sensory Isolation (Darkness & Silence)"	1961	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0011
	File - "The Effect of Age on Pain Sensitivity"	1962	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0012
	File - "Personality Characteristics of Successful and Unsuccessful Sensory Isolation Subjects"	1961-1962	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0013
	File - "Effects of Prolonged Isolation of the Skin on Cutaneous Sensitivity"	1962-1963	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0014
	File - "Prolonged Immobilization of the Body: Changes in Performance and the Electroencephalogram"	1963	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0015
	File - "Pain Sensitivity as a Measure of Perceptual 15 Deprivation Tolerance"	1963	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0016
	File - "Counteracting Effectings of Physical Exercises Performed During Prolonged Perceptual Deprivation"	1963	MSS 085, Box 0001 File 0017
	File - "Effects of Severe Isolation on Human Behaviour"	1962-1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0001
	File - "Some Perceptual Deprivation Phenomena under Normal 2 Envirornmental Conditions"	1962-1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0002
	File - "EEG. Changes During and After 14 Days of Perceptual 3 Deprivation."	1962-1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0003
	File - "Effects of Immobilization of the Body on Various 4 Psychological Processes"	1962-1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0004
	File - "Long Term After-Effects Following Isolation of a 5 Circumscribed Area of the Skin."	1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0005
	File - "Intellectual and Perceptual Changes During Prolonged Perceptual Deprivation: Low Illumination and Noise Level."	1963	MSS 085, Box 0002 File 0006

VIBB 05 (111332 02	_,		
	File - "EEG Changes after Prolonged	1963	MSS 085,
	Sensory and Perceptual 7 Deprivation."		Box 0002 File
			0007
	File - "Effects of Prolonged Sensory and	1964	MSS 085,
	Perceptual Deprivation."	1704	Box 0002 File
	Terceptual Deprivation.		0008
		104	
	File - "Cutaneous Sensitivity after	1964	MSS 085,
	Prolonged Visual 9 Deprivation."		Box 0002 File
			0009
	File - "Interlimb Transfer of Changes in	1963-1964	MSS 085,
	Tactual Acuity 10 Following Occlusion		Box 0002 File
	of a Circumscribed Area."		0010
	File - "Changes in Cutaneous Sensitivity	1964	MSS 085,
	after Prolonged Exposure to Unpatterned	1704	Box 0002 File
	Light."		0011
	File - "Cutaneous Sensitivity of	1963-1964	MSS 085,
	Unilateral Arm Amputees."		Box 0002 File
			0012
	File - "Behavioral Changes after	1964	MSS 085,
	Prolonged Perceptual 13 Deprivation.		Box 0002 File
	(No Intrusions)."		0013
	File - "Auditory Sensitivity after	1965	MSS 085,
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1903	Box 0002 File
	Prolonged Visual 14 Deprivation."		
			0014
	File - "Effects of Immobization	1965-1966	MSS 085,
	Behavorial and EEG Changes."		Box 0002 File
			0015
	File - "Use of the Multiple	1965-1966	MSS 085,
	Discrimination Function in the Prediction		Box 0002 File
	of Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance."		0016
	File - "Urinary Excretion of Adrenaline	1966	MSS 085,
		1900	
	and Nonadrenaline during Prolonged		Box 0002 File
	Perceptual Deprivation."		0017
	File - "Effects of Immobilization of the	1966	MSS 085,
	Body on Human 3 1 Behavior."		Box 0003 File
			0001
	File - "Effects of Prolonged Visual	1966-1967	MSS 085,
	Deprivation (Dark-Rearing) 2 on the		Box 0003 File
	Weight of the Sensory Cortex of the		0002
	Rat."		0002
		1067	MCC OOF
	File - "Perceptual Deprivation	1967	MSS 085,
	Phenomena: Role of the 3 Recumbent		Box 0003 File
	Position."		0003
	File - "Changes in Olfactory and	1967	MSS 085,
1	Gustatory Sensitivity after Prolonged		Box 0003 File
			0004
	Visual Deprivation."	1968-1969	
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual	1968-1969	MSS 085,
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance 5 and Adequacy	1968-1969	MSS 085, Box 0003 File
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance 5 and Adequacy of Defences as Measured by the	1968-1969	MSS 085,
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance 5 and Adequacy of Defences as Measured by the Rorschach."	_	MSS 085, Box 0003 File 0005
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance 5 and Adequacy of Defences as Measured by the Rorschach."  File - "Urinary Excretion of Adrenaline	1968-1969 1966-1968	MSS 085, Box 0003 File 0005
	Visual Deprivation."  File - "Relationship between Perceptual Deprivation Tolerance 5 and Adequacy of Defences as Measured by the Rorschach."	_	MSS 085, Box 0003 File 0005

155 05 (A1772-022,	111773 023)	John Zubek folius	
	File - "The Effect of Short-term Sensory	1968	MSS 085,
	Restriction on the 7 Tachistoscopic		Box 0003 File 0007
	Recognition Threshold,"  File - "Effects of Sensory and Perceptual	1964-1968	MSS 085,
	Deprivation on a Battery of Open-ended	1904-1908	Box 0003 File
	Cognitive Tasks."		0008
	File - "The Effect of Prolonged Visual	1965-1969	
	<del>_</del>	1905-1909	MSS 085, Box 0003 File
	Deprivation on Various Cutaneous and Auditory Measures."		0009
		1000 1000	
	File - "Relative Effects of Prolonged Social Isolation and Conefinment	1968-1969	MSS 085,
			Box 0003 File 0010
	Behavioral and EEG. Changes."	1967-1969	
	File - "Behavioral and Physiological	1907-1909	MSS 085, Box 0003 File
	Changes during Prolonged 11 Immobilization Plus Perceptual		0011
	Deprivation."		0011
	-	1000	MCC 005
	File - "The Effect of Short-Term Sensory	1969	MSS 085,
	Restriction on the Tachistoscopic		Box 0003 File 0012
	Recognition Threshold: A Follow-up Study."		0012
	File - "The Effect of One Day of Sensory	1970	MSS 085,
	Deprivation on a 13 Battery of Open-	1970	Box 0003 File
	ended Cognitive Tests."		0013
	File - "EEG. Changes after 1, 4, & 7	1968-1970	MSS 085,
	Days of Sensory Deprivation: A Cross-	1700-1770	Box 0003 File
	Sectional Approach."		0014
	File - "A Comparison of the Effects	1969-1971	MSS 085,
	of Prolonged Sensory and Perceptual	1505 1571	Box 0003 File
	Deprivation."		0015
	File - "Perceptual Deprivation	1971	MSS 085,
	Phenomena: Role of a "Live-In"	17/1	Box 0003 File
	Experimental Condition and Size of the		0016
	Confinement Quarters."		0010
	File - "Temporal Changes in Cutaneous	1971	MSS 085,
	Sensitivity During Prolonged Visual		Box 0003 File
	Deprivation."		0017
	File - "The CCF in Unilateral Arm	1971	MSS 085,
	Amputees."		Box 0003 File
			0018
	File - "Temporal Changes in Auditory	1971-1972	MSS 085,
	Flutter Fusion Frequency (AFF) During		Box 0003 File
	Prolonged Visual Deprivation."		0019
	File - "Behavioral and Physiological	1972-1973	MSS 085,
	Effects of Prolonged Sensory &		Box 0003 File
	Perceptual Deprivation."		0020
	File - "Cutaneous Sensitivity during	1972-1973	MSS 085,
	Prolonged Visual 4 1 Deprivation: Role		Box 0004 File
	of Interpolating Testing"		0001

# PAPERS PRESENTED AT CONFERENCES

Date: 1965-1973 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - EEG in Sensory Deprivation.	1965		MSS 085,	
	6th International Congress of			Box 0004 File	
	Electoencephalography & Clinical			0002	
	Neurophysiology, Vienna				
	File - Behavorial & Physiology Changes	1966		MSS 085,	
	during Prolonged Sensory & Perceptual			Box 0004 File	
	Deprivation			0003	
	File - Behavioral & Physiological Effects	October 20-24		MSS 085,	
	of Prolonged Sensory & Perceptual	1969		Box 0004 File	
	Deprivation			0004	
	File - Depression & Subsequent	1971		MSS 085,	
	Enhancement of the CCF during 5 One			Box 0004 File	
	Week of Monocular Deprivation			0005	
	File - Changes in Visual Sensitivity	1972		MSS 085,	
	during Prolonged 6 Monocular			Box 0004 File	
	Deprivation			0006	
	File - Sensory Isolation: Fifteen Years of	September		MSS 085,	
	Research at the 7 University of Manitoba	24-28 1973		Box 0004 File	
				0007	

# NOTES TO ZUBEK'S SPEECHES & INTERVIEW [19-?]-1973

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Undated speeches			MSS 085,	
				Box 0004 File	
				0008	
	File - Dated speeches	1973		MSS 085,	
				Box 0004 File	
				0009	

# **CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING BOOKS 1964-1972**

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published	
-----------	--

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - "Sensory Restriction & Effects on	1964-1965		MSS 085,	
	Behavior"			Box 0004 File	
				0010	
	File - Documention related to Schultz			MSS 085,	
	book			Box 0004 File	
				0011	
	File - "Sensory Deprivation: Fifteen	1965-1969		MSS 085,	
	Years of Research"			Box 0004 File	
				0012	
	File - Correspondence	1965-1970		MSS 085,	
				Box 0004 File	
				0013	
	File - Documentation for Sensory	1967-1973		MSS 085,	
	Deprivation: 15 Years			Box 0004 File	
				0014	
	File - Correspondence for Translation to	1972-1973		MSS 085,	
	Slovak			Box 0004 File	
				0015	
	File - Encyclopaedic Handbook of	1972		MSS 085,	
	Medical Psychology			Box 0004 File	
				0016	
	File - Human Behavior in Isolation and	1972		MSS 085,	
	Conefinement			Box 0004 File	
				0017	

# ARTICLES & REVIEWS OF ZUBEK'S WORK

<u>Date</u>: 1959-1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

<u>Publication status</u>:

File	/ item	list
------	--------	------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Reviews	1970- 1974		MSS 085,
				Box 0005 File
				0001
	File - Newspaper Articles	1959-1974		MSS 085,
				Box 0005 File
				0002
	File - Magazine Articles	1961-1974		MSS 085,
				Box 0005 File
				0003

#### ZUBEK'S RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE

Date: 1959-1964 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Correspondence	1959-1964		MSS 085,	
				Box 0005 File	
				0004	
	File - Correspondence	1960-1963		MSS 085,	
				Box 0005 File	
				0005	

# RESEARCH CORRESPONDENCE

Date: 1965-1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence	1965-1974		MSS 085,
				Box 0005 File
				0006
	File - Correspondence	1965-1974		MSS 085,
				Box 0005 File
				0007

#### **ZUBEK'S RESEARCH NOTES**

Date: 1948-1950 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
	File - Student research at John's Hopkins	1950		MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0008		
	File - Student research at John's Hopkins	1949		MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0009		
	File - Student research at John's Hopkins	1948-1950		MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0010		

# **ZUBEK'S EXAMS**

Date: 1952-1962 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
	File - McGill Examinations	1952-1953		MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0011		
	File - University of Manitoba	1955-1957		MSS 085,		
	Examination			Box 0005 File		
				0012		
	File - Zubek's Research Notes	1962		MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0013		
	File - Miscellaneous Research Notes			MSS 085,		
				Box 0005 File		
				0014		

# CORRESPONDENCE WITH RESEARCH FUNDING BODIES

Date: 1953-1973 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	

File - National Research Council Grant AF 16	1953	MSS 085, Box 0006 File
Al 10		0001
File - National Research Council Grant	1959-1962	MSS 085,
A.P.B.T-40		Box 0006 File
		0002
File - National Research Council Grant	1963-1966	MSS 085,
A.P.T106		Box 0006 File
		0003
File - National Research Council Major	1967-1969	MSS 085,
Installment Grant		Box 0006 File
		0004
File - Correspondence: Van Laer, Judith;	1964-1971	MSS 085,
Park, F.R.; Wright, H.		Box 0006 File
		0005
File - Correspondence	1964-1972	MSS 085,
		Box 0006 File
		0006

# **DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS**

Date: 1964-1973 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

	' iter	

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence	1964-1973		MSS 085,
				Box 0006 File
				0007

# ASSESSMENTS OF DEFENCE RESEARCH BOARD GRANTS

Date: 1963-1972 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

Fila	1	item	lict
, II (-	,		1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence	1966-1971		MSS 085, Box 0006 File 0008

File - Minutes to D.R.B. Committee	1963-1964	Restricted	MSS 085, Box 0006 File 0009
File - D.R.B. Research Applications	1964-1972		MSS 085, Box 0006 File 0010
File - D.R.B. Annual Progress Reports	1964-1972		MSS 085, Box 0006 File 0011

#### UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES GRANT

Date: 1964-1967 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Award notification	1964-1967		MSS 085,	
				Box 0006 File	
				0012	
	File - Grant for Studies of Sensory	1966		MSS 085,	
	Interaction			Box 0006 File	
				0013	

# CORRESPONDENCE WITH UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Date: 1963-1967 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence	1963-1967		MSS 085,
				Box 0006 File
				0014
	File - Correspondence	1963-1966		MSS 085,
				Box 0006 File
				0015
				0015

# CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING NOMINATIONS & LETTERS OF REFERENCE

John Zubek fonds

Date: 1955-1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Correspondence	1955-1973		MSS 085,	
				Box 0006 File	
				0016	
	File - Correspondence	1956-1974	Restricted	MSS 085,	
				Box 0006 File	
				0017	

# ZUBEK'S REFEREED COMMENTS ON ARNHOFF RESEARCH

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Blackburn Correspondence,	1963		MSS 085,
	Articles, References			Box 0006 File
				0018

# CANADIAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

<u>Date</u>: 1973 -1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

T-1-1	. • .	1.
HILD	' item	lict
THC/	1144111	1150

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Canadian Psychological Association	1973-1974		MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0001

File - Canadian Psychological Association	1964-1974	MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0002
File - Memoranda & Correspondence with C.P.A. Board	1973-1974	MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0003
File - Zubek's C.P.A. Correspondence	1973-1974	MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0004

File / item list

#### FACULTY OF PSYCHOLOGY CORRESPONDENCE

Date: 1961-1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

Textual record (documentary form)

File - Psychology Department Exec.

Committee Correspondence

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code

Title	Dates	Access status	Container
File - Correspondence	1959-1969	Restricted	MSS 085,
			Box 0007 File
			0005
File - Zubek's Departmental	1966-1974		MSS 085,
Correspondence			Box 0007 File

1968-1973

#### CLIFFORD J. ROBSON AWARD

Date: 1970-1974 (date of creation)

Access points:

Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list Dates Ref code Title Access status Container File - Articles, Newspaper clippings, 1970-1974 MSS 085, Correspondence Box 0007 File 0008

#### JOHN J. ZUBEK MEMORIAL AWARD

Date: 1972-1974 (date of creation)

0006

0007

MSS 085,

Box 0007 File

A	• .
Access	nointe:
ACCUSS	pomis.

• Textual record (documentary form)

#### <u>Publication status</u>:

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Correspondence, Articles	1972-1974		MSS 085,	
				Box 0007 File	
				0009	

# PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

<u>Date</u>: 1958-1970 (date of creation)

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

# <u>Publication status</u>:

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Correspondence	1958-1970		MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0010	
	File - Related documentation	1958-1970		MSS 085, Box 0007 File 0011	

# **ZUBEK'S BOOK: HUMAN DEVELOPMENT**

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Correspondence, articles and notes			MSS 085,
				Box 0008 File
				0001

	File - Correspondence with publisher	MSS 085,
		Box 0008 File
		0002

# Series MSS 85 (A1992-022, A1995-023)-PC 88: PHOTOGRAPH COLLECTION

Date: 1954-1966 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Photographs 1-12 Pertain to Zubek & Downer's article "Role of the Cerebral Cortex in Temperature Discrimination in the Rat". McGill University, Journal of Comparative and Physiological Psychology. Photographs 13-17 Pertain to Zubek's article "Effects of Severe Isolation on Human Behaviour", published in Image, Medical Photo Reports. Photographs 18-27 Pertain to Zubek's article "Effects of Immobilization of the Body on Human Behaviour", Image, Medical Photo Reports

#### Access points:

• Graphic material (documentary form)

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	Item - Diagram of apparatus used in			PC 088, Box	
	research			0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0001	
	Item - Zubek & rat taken by Montreal			PC 088, Box	
	Standard			0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0002	
	Item - Rat by Montreal Standard			PC 088, Box	
				0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0003	
	Item - Rat by Montreal Standard			PC 088, Box	
				0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0004	
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams		'	PC 088, Box	
				0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0005	
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams			PC 088, Box	
				0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0006	
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams		,	PC 088, Box	
				0001 File	
				0001 Item	
				0007	

	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0008
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0009
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0010
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0011
	Item - Rat Brain Diagrams	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0012
	Item - Zubek & assistant examine	PC 088, Box
	sensory deprivation isolation chamber	0001 File
		0001 Item
		0013
	Item - Zubek takes aptitude test	PC 088, Box
	•	0001 File
		0001 Item
		0014
	Item - Zubek in decline	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0015
	Item - Zubek takes pain sensitivity test	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0016
	Item - Zubek takes EEG	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0017
	Item - Unnamed subject takes aptitude	PC 088, Box
	test	0001 File
		0001 Item
		0018
	Item - Unnamed subject takes colour	PC 088, Box
	discrimination test	0001 File
		0001 Item
		0019
	Item - Subject lying strapped in position	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
		0001 Item
		0020
	Item - Zubek examines isolation bed	PC 088, Box
		0001 File
L		

	0001 Item
	0021
Item - Isolation bed	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0022
Item - Isolation bed	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0023
Item - Subject lying on isolation bed	PC 088, Box
item subjectlying on isolation bed	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0024
Item - Subject lying on isolation bed	PC 088, Box
item - Subject typing on isolation bed	0001 File
	0001 The
	0025
Item - Subject takes portable EEG	PC 088, Box
item - Subject takes portable EEO	0001 File
	0001 File 0001 Item
	0001 HeIII 0026
Itam Cubicat taless main consitivity tost	
Item - Subject takes pain sensitivity test	PC 088, Box 0001 File
	0001 Item
Town 7 Latin constant distriction	0027
Item - Zubek in sensory deprivation test	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item 0028
T. 77.1.1.	
Item - Zubek in sensory deprivation test	PC 088, Box
	0001 File 0001 Item
Tr. XII Cl. 1 d. 1	0029
Item - View of isolation chamber	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0030
Item - Zubek in his office	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0031
Item - Zubek outside isolation chamber	PC 088, Box
	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0032
Item - Site of new psychology building	PC 088, Box
during construction	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0033
Item - Zubek after 2 week stint in	PC 088, Box
isolation chamber	0001 File
	0001 Item
	0034